27/6/94

Mark Silver
Allied Pickfords
8 Lampton Ave.
Derwent Park, Tas.

Australia 76%0 ‘
7009

Dear Mr. Silver:
Your FAX of 24th arrived 4pm

same day. Thanks. Unfortunately the 30th is not
suitadle. I will not be here. Try a week later on
?7/7/94. It would be wise for you to come out a few
days before hand, say 4/7/94, and examine job to
learn just what will be needed. A few objects will
8til]l need to be packed. You should bring suitable
packing material with you on 7th.

I*'11 fil11 out the insurance papers when I have
them in hand.

Yours faithfully,

G ity Je,

Grote Reber
Michael Street
Bothwell 7030
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